
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, January 26, 2016 9:00 AM Council Chambers 

Administration Building 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

 1 

#3 MINUTES 3.2  Regular Council Meeting minutes held January 12, 2016 –     
        to be adopted. 
 

3 

  3.2  Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

  

#5 DELEGATION 
 

5.1 Alberta Energy Regulator –Project Announcement 11 

  5.2 Fox Creek for the Children Fundraising Society 
 

12 

  5.3 Water Point Viability Study 
 

19 

#6 BYLAWS 
 

  

#7 OLD BUSINESS 
 

  

#8 NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1 2015 Planning & Development Year End Report 34 

  8.2 Greenview Community Hall Water Consumption 
 

38 

  8.3 DeBolt & District Agricultural Society – Reallocation of Grant 
Funds 
 

40 

  8.4 Grande Cache Community High School 
 

49 

 
 
 
 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
1



  
  8.5 Policy 1022 – Salvaging & Scavenging Policy 

 
52 

  8.6 Policy 4006 – Vehicle Replacement Policy 
 

58 

  8.7 Policy 4007 – Wastewater Lagoon Access Policy 
 

64 

  8.8 Policy 4008 – Policy Change for Road Use Agreements 
 

69 

  8.9 Policy 8003 – Letters of Support Policy 
 

74 

  8.10 Reallocate Remaining 2014 Budgeted Funds to 2015 & 2016 
 

78 

#9 COUNCILLORS  
BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 

11.1 Local Public Body Confidences 
         (FOIPP; Section 23(1)) 

 

#10 CORRESPONDENCE 
 

• Canadian Red Cross 
• Premier of Alberta – Bill 6 
• Letter from the Town of Grande Cache 
• Town of Grande Cache Water Protection Plan 
• County of Grande Prairie Letter 
• Certificate of Appreciation – Little Smoky Spurs 4-H Club 
• 2012 – 2015 Crime Statistics 
• Solar PV & Biomass Information 
 

 

#11 IN CAMERA 
 

 - 

#12 ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

 

2      
2



 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, January 12, 2016 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 
 
 

Reeve   Dale Gervais 
Deputy Reeve    Tom Burton 
Councillors   George Delorme 
   Dave Hay 
   Bill Smith 
   Dale Smith 
   Les Urness 
   Roxie Rutt 
 
 
Chief Administrative Officer   Mike Haugen 
General Manager, Corporate Services  Rosemary Offrey 
General Manager, Community Services  Dennis Mueller 
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning  Grant Gyurkovits 
Communications Officer  Diane Carter 
Communications Intern  Smriti Shakargaye 
Recording Secretary  Lianne Kruger 
 

ABSENT   
#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 16.01.01. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 
That the January 12, 2016 agenda be adopted as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 16.01.02. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, December 
08, 2015 be adopted as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 
 

3.2  BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
#5 
DELEGATIONS 

5.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 5.1 HEART RIVER HOUSING – FOX CREEK AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT 

 Lindsay Pratt, with Heart River Housing presented to Council the breakdown on 
the Fox Creek Affordable Housing Project. 
 

AFFORDABLE 
HOUSING PROJECT 

MOTION: 16.01.03. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council accept for information the presentation from Heart River Housing 
regarding the Fox Creek Affordable Housing Project. 
 
Councillor Bill Smith vacated the meeting at 9:42 a.m. 
 
     CARRIED 
 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS 

8.0 NEW BUSINESS 

 8.1  2016 GRANT REQUESTS 

GRANT REQUESTS MOTION: 16.01.04. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council authorize funding to the grant recipients in the amounts indicated 
on the 2016 Approved Grant Listing, with funds to come from the 2016 
Community Service Miscellaneous Grant. 
 
Councillor Bill Smith re-entered the meeting at 9:44 a.m. 
 
     CARRIED 
 
 

 8.2 MEETING WITH THE MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS 

MINISTER OF 
MUNICIPAL 
AFFAIRS 

MOTION: 16.01.05. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council direct Administration to request a meeting with the Minister of 
Municipal Affairs regarding Linear Assessment and Taxation. 
   CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Dale Gervais recessed the meeting at 9:55 a.m. 
Reeve Dale Gervais reconvened the meeting at 10:11 a.m. 
 
 
 

4



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
#4 PUBLIC 
HEARING 

4.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 4.1 BYLAW 15-758 RE-DESIGNATE FROM RURAL COMMERCAL (RC) DISTRICT 
TO AGRICULTURE (A) DISTRICT 
 

 Chair Gervais opened the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw #15-758 at 10:11  
a.m. 

IN ATTENDANCE Development Officer Leona Dixon 
Applicant  Not in Attendance 
  

APPLICANT(S) & 
PROPERTY 
OWNER(S) 

Applicant(s)  Robert & Kelly Cloutier 
Property Owner(s) JAR Rentals  
 

INTRODUCTIONS The Chair requested each Council Member and Staff member to introduce 
themselves and asked Council Members if there were any reasons that they 
should be disqualified from the hearing.  
Each Members’ reply was “No.” 
 

PURUPOSE OF THE 
HEARING 

The purpose of the hearing is to hear submissions for and opposed to proposed 
Bylaw 15-758, being the bylaw of the MD of Greenview, is required to re-
designate the proposed 39.77 hectares (98.27 acre) area within NE 20-70-24 
W5M from Rural Commercial (RC) District to Agriculture (A) District. 
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL TO 
APPLICANT 
 

The Chair called for any questions to the Applicant from Council. 
None was heard. 
 

THOSE IN FAVOUR The Chair requested that anyone in favour of the application come forward. 
None came forward. 
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone not in favour of the application come forward. 
None came forward. 
 

REFERRAL AGENCY 
& ADJACENT 
LANDOWNERS 
COMMENTS 
 

The Planning & Development Coordinator provided a summary of the 
responses from the referral agencies. 
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council. 
None were heard. 
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
APPLICANT OR 
PRESENTER 

The Chair called for any questions from the Applicant or those that had spoken 
in favour or against the application with regards to the comments from 
Planning & Development, the referral agencies, or adjacent landowners. 
None were heard. 

5



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 

FAIR & IMPARTIAL 
HEARING 

The Chair asked the Applicant if they have had a fair and impartial hearing.  
None in attendance. 
 

BYLAW 15-758  
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED 

Chair Gervais adjourned the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw #15-758 at 10:13 
a.m. 
 

#6 BYLAWS 6.0 BYLAWS 

 6.1 BYLAW 15-758 RE-DESIGNATE FROM RURAL COMMERCIAL (RC) DISTRICT 
TO AGRICULTURE (A) DISTRICT 
 

BYLAW 15-758      
SECOND READING 

MOTION: 16.01.06. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 15-758, to re-designate the 
portion of NE-20-70-24-W5 located north of Highway 43 from Rural 
Commercial (RC) District to Agriculture (A) District, as per attached Schedule ‘E’. 
   CARRIED 
 

BYLAW 15-758    
THIRD READING 

MOTION: 16.01.07. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH  
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 15-758, to re-designate the 
portion of NE-20-70-24-W5 located north of Highway 43 from Rural 
Commercial (RC) District to Agriculture (A) District, as per attached Schedule ‘E’. 
   CARRIED 
 

#7 
OLD BUSINESS 

7.0  OLD BUSINESS 
 

 There is no Old Business to report. 

 8.3 NORTHERN LAKE COLLEGE – COMMUNITY EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

COMMUNITY 
EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE 

MOTION: 16.01.08. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH  
That Council appoint Councillor Roxie Rutt to participate on the Northern Lakes 
College Community Education Committee. 
  CARRIED 
 

 8.4 2016 CONSOLIDATED BUDGET APPROVAL 

2016 
CONSOLIDATED 
BUDGET 

MOTION: 16.01.09. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council approve the 2016 Consolidated (Operational and Capital) Budget 
as presented. 
   CARRIED 

6



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
 

2017 & 2018 
CONSOLIDATED 
BUDGET 

MOTION: 16.01.10. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council accept the 2017, 2018 Consolidated (Operational and Capital) 
Budgets as information. 
  CARRIED 
 
 

LETTER OF INTENT MOTION: 16.01.11. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council provide a letter of intent to Heart River Housing indicating 
Greenview’s support for the proposed Fox Creek Housing Project for a total of 
$2,000,000.00 over a period of three years. 
   CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Dale Gervais recessed the meeting at 11:39 a.m. 
Reeve Dale Gervais reconvened the meeting at 1:34 p.m. 
 
Councillor Dave Hay did not return to the meeting following the recess. 
 

#9 
COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

9.1  COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 
 

 9.2  MEMBERS’ REPORT:  Council provided an update on activities and events 
both attended and upcoming, including the following: 
 

 COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
Attended the Grande Prairie Library Board Meeting 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Budget Presentation 
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the County of Grande Prairie 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Multiplex Ground Breaking Ceremony 
Attended the FCSS Board Meeting 
Attended the Christmas Reception with Mr. Wayne Drysdale 
Attended the Greenview Christmas Dinner 
 

 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Budget Presentation 
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the County of Grande Prairie 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Christmas Reception with Mr. Wayne Drysdale 

7



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting. 
Attended the Urban System Presentation 
Participated in the Valleyview Santa Claus Parade 
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the County of Grande Prairie 
Attended the Multiplex Ground Breaking Ceremony 
Attended the FCSS Board Meeting 
Attended the Library Board Christmas Supper 
Attended the Peace Country Beef Congress Christmas Dinner 
 

 DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Urban System Presentation 
Attended the DeBolt Library Board Meeting 
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the County of Grande Prairie 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Multiplex Ground Breaking Ceremony 
Attended the Greenview Christmas Dinner 
Attended the East Smoky Recreation Board Meeting 
Attended the Ridgevalley Grade 6 Class Question Period 
 

 5COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Budget Presentation 
Attended the Urban Systems Presentation 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Multiplex Ground Breaking Ceremony 
Attended the Valleyview Library Christmas Party 
Attended the Greenview Regional Waste Management Commission Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Urban Systems Presentation 
Attended the Evergreens Foundation Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole 
Attended the Multiplex Ground Breaking Ceremony 
 

 COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 
Not in attendance. 
 
 

8



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 7 

 
 9.1  REEVE’S REPORT: 

 
 REEVE DALE GERVAIS 

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Urban Systems Presentation 
Attended the Budget Presentation 
Attended the Greenview Regional Waste Management Commission Meeting 
Attended the Harry Grey Grade 6 Class Question Period 
Attended the Greenview Christmas Party 
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the County of Grande Prairie 
Attended the Christmas red willow lodge 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Multiplex Ground Breaking Ceremony 
Attended a Meeting Between the Province of Alberta and the Foothills Forest 
Products Regarding Caribou Habitat 
 

 MOTION: 16.01.12. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council cancel the January 19th, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting. 
     CARRIED 
 

#10 
CORRESPONDENCE 

10.0 CORRESPONDENCE  

 MOTION: 16.01.13. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council accept for information the correspondence presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

#11 IN CAMERA 11.0 IN CAMERA 

 There was no In Camera presented. 

#12 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

12.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 16.01.14. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That this meeting adjourn at 1:55 p.m. 
   CARRIED 

 
 
 
__________________________________                                  ____________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                   REEVE 

9



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  January 12, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 

10



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Alberta Energy Regulator Project Announcement 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: INT 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the presentation from the Alberta Energy Regulator (AER). 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
AER‘s purpose in speaking with Council is to introduce the AER’s Induced Seismicity Project and provide tentative 
timelines for the release of project findings. This project was approved by AER in September of 2015 in response to 
low magnitude seismic events related to hydraulic fracturing operations that have occurred west of the community 
of Fox Creek. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
  
Disadvantages – N/A 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
None 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
None 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
11



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Fox Creek for the Children Fundraising Society 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: INT 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the presentation from the Fox Creek for the Children Fundraising 
Society. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Fox Creek for the Children Fundraising Society aspires to enhance the physical, social and technological 
environment for the community’s children. 
 
The Society’s focus is to build a playground are for grades four through six for the Fox Creek School. This age group 
does not currently have play equipment at this time as the original equipment was removed after being deemed 
unsafe. 
 
The Society intends to fundraise and seek services and volunteers to assist with site preparations and building. This 
project will happen in three phases as listed on the attachment. 
 
The plan is to complete phase one through donations and fundraisers with phase two and three funded with grants 
and donations.  
 
All donations will be publically recognized as follows: 
– Supporter  - $1-$999  
– Bronze       - $1000 - $4999  
– Gold           - $5000 - $9999  
- Platinum    - $5000+  
 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
12



 
In the past Council has received and provided a portion of funding for playground equipment. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits –N/A 
  
Disadvantages – N/A 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There are no costs at this time. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Recreation Area Proposal 

2      
13



14



15



16



17



18



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Water Point Viability Study 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GC 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING/ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES GM: GG PRESENTER: GC 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A. 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept Associated Engineering’s presentation on the Water Point Viability Study, as 
information.  
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The 2015 budget included creating a viability study on Sturgeon Heights, Sandy Bay, Goodwin, and Puskwaska. Also 
included were a few wells within the Co-operatives and Enterprises in the Grande Cache Area. The study will report 
on the water quality and treatment needed to produce water that will meet the Guidelines for Canadian Drinking 
Water Quality and the aesthetics as per Greenview’s standards. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
  
Disadvantages – N/A 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
Costs incurred from the 2015 Budget. 

 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
19



 
 

 

2      
20



M
D

 o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
to

 C
ou

nc
il

Ja
nu

ar
y 

26
, 2

01
6

W
at

er
 P

oi
nt

s 
V

ia
bi

lit
y 

S
tu

dy

21



Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

O
ut

lin
e

St
ud

y 
Ob

je
ct

iv
e

Tr
ea

tm
en

t O
bj

ec
tiv

es
D

es
ig

n 
Cr

ite
ria

Co
st

 E
st

im
at

es
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

22



Vi
ab

ili
ty

 S
tu

dy
 L

oc
at

io
ns

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ei

gh
ts

Sa
nd

y 
B

ay

G
oo

dw
in

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 A

re
a

23



St
ud

y 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e

•
Th

e 
M

D
 w

an
ts

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 ru

ra
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

dr
in

ki
ng

 w
at

er
 

•
Pr

ov
id

e 
po

ta
bl

e 
w

at
er

 th
at

 m
ee

ts
 q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
:

•
Al

be
rta

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(A
EP

)

•
He

al
th

 C
an

ad
a’

s 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 fo
r t

he
 C

an
ad

ia
n 

D
rin

ki
ng

 
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

(G
CD

W
Q)

•
He

al
th

-b
as

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 -M
ax

im
um

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

co
nc

en
tra

tio
ns

 (M
AC

) 

•
Ae

st
he

tic
-b

as
ed

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 (A

O)

24



W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t O
bj

ec
tiv

es
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pr

im
ar

y 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 (M
AC

 
&

 A
O

)
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 (A
O

)
Tr

ea
tm

en
t 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

•
Iro

n
•

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
(4

.0
-lo

g 
Vi

ru
s)

•
D

B
P 

(o
rg

an
ic

s)
 c

on
tro

l
•

A
m

m
on

ia

•
D

is
so

lv
ed

 S
ol

id
s

•
S

od
iu

m

•
G

re
en

sa
nd

 F
ilt

er
•

R
ev

er
se

 O
sm

os
is

•
C

hl
or

in
at

io
n 

G
oo

dw
in

•
Iro

n,
 M

an
ga

ne
se

•
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

(4
.0

-lo
g 

Vi
ru

s)
•

D
B

P 
(o

rg
an

ic
s)

 c
on

tro
l

•
D

is
so

lv
ed

 S
ol

id
s

•
S

od
iu

m

•
G

re
en

sa
nd

 F
ilt

er
•

R
ev

er
se

 O
sm

os
is

•
C

hl
or

in
at

io
n 

Sa
nd

y 
B

ay
•

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
(4

.0
-lo

g 
Vi

ru
s)

•
D

B
P 

(o
rg

an
ic

s)
 c

on
tro

l  
if 

 p
ip

e 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

 is
 u

se
d

•
D

is
so

lv
ed

 S
ol

id
s

•
S

od
iu

m
•

C
hl

or
in

at
io

n 

St
ur

ge
on

 
H

ei
gh

ts
Fu

rth
er

 w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
te

st
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 te
st

 fo
r R

ad
io

nu
cl

id
e 

w
as

 p
os

iti
ve

.

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
-W

el
l 1

•
Iro

n,
 M

an
ga

ne
se

•
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

(4
.0

-lo
g 

Vi
ru

s)
-

•
G

re
en

sa
nd

 F
ilt

er
•

C
hl

or
in

at
io

n 

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 

–
W

el
l 3

•
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

(4
.0

-lo
g 

Vi
ru

s)
-

•
C

hl
or

in
at

io
n 

25



D
es

ig
n 

C
rit

er
ia

 –
Se

rv
ic

e 
Po

pu
la

tio
n

Ye
ar

Lo
ca

tio
n

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Se

as
on

al
To

ta
l

20
15

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

20
8

30
23

8

G
oo

dw
in

56
8

41
60

9

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y
77

14
7

22
4

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

.
25

7
38

2
63

8

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
-

-
40

4

25
-y

ea
r 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

26
7

39
30

6

G
oo

dw
in

72
8

53
78

1

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y
98

18
9

28
8

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

.
32

9
49

0
81

9

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
-

-
51

8

26



D
es

ig
n 

C
rit

er
ia

 –
W

at
er

 N
ee

ds

•
W

TP
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

(b
ui

ld
in

g 
&

 re
se

rv
oi

r) 
si

ze
d 

fo
r t

he
 2

5 
ye

ar
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

. 
•

P
ro

ce
ss

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

pu
m

ps
 a

nd
 c

he
m

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
si

ze
d 

fo
r c

ur
re

nt
 d

em
an

ds
•

U
po

n 
as

se
ss

in
g 

th
e 

w
at

er
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

af
te

r c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g,

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

ai
n(

s)
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

as
 n

ee
de

d

Ye
ar

Lo
ca

tio
n

Tr
ea

te
d 

W
at

er
 D

em
an

d
Pe

ak
 D

ay
 R

aw
 o

r W
TP

 
Ca

pa
ci

ty
  (

m
3/

da
y)

*
Av

er
ag

e 
D

ay
 (m

3/
da

y)
Pe

ak
 D

ay
 (m

3/
da

y)

20
15

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

43
86

12
2

G
oo

dw
in

11
0

22
0

34
3

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y
41

82
89

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

.
11

5
23

0
36

9

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
73

14
5

16
7

25
-y

ea
r 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

56
11

2
15

9

G
oo

dw
in

14
1

28
2

43
9

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y
52

10
4

11
3

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

.
14

8
29

6
47

5

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
95

19
0

21
8

27



D
es

ig
n 

C
rit

er
ia

 –
W

at
er

 N
ee

ds

Ye
ar

Lo
ca

tio
n

Tr
ea

te
d 

W
at

er
 D

em
an

d
Pe

ak
 D

ay
 R

aw
 o

r W
TP

 
Ca

pa
ci

ty
  (

m
3/

da
y)

*
Av

er
ag

e 
D

ay
 (m

3/
da

y)
Pe

ak
 D

ay
 (m

3/
da

y)

20
15

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

43
86

12
2

G
oo

dw
in

11
0

22
0

34
3

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y
41

82
89

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

.
11

5
23

0
36

9

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
73

14
5

16
7

25
-y

ea
r 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u

56
11

2
15

9

G
oo

dw
in

14
1

28
2

43
9

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y
52

10
4

11
3

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

.
14

8
29

6
47

5

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
95

19
0

21
8

U
nt

re
at

ed
 w

at
er

 d
em

an
d 

–
cu

rr
en

t a
ve

ra
ge

P
us

kw
as

ka
u 

= 
1 

m
3/

da
y 

G
oo

dw
in

 =
 7

 m
3/

da
y

S
an

dy
 B

ay
 =

  2
 m

3/
da

y

S
tu

rg
eo

n 
H

ts
. =

 0
.3

 m
3/

da
y

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 –

no
 w

at
er

in
g 

po
in

ts

Tr
ea

te
d 

w
at

er
 =

 1
80

 L
/p

er
so

n/
da

y

28



R
aw

 W
at

er
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y

Si
te

 *
Li

ce
nc

e 
Ex

pi
ry

 
(Y

ea
r)

Li
ce

nc
ed

 Q
ua

nt
ity

 
(m

3/
ye

ar
)

25
-y

ea
r r

aw
 w

at
er

 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

(m
3/

ye
ar

)
25

-y
ea

r m
ax

im
um

 
pu

m
pi

ng
 ra

te
 (L

/s
)

P
us

kw
as

ka
u

no
 e

xp
iry

8,
63

0 
26

,6
31

 
1.

8

S
an

dy
 B

ay
20

28
24

,0
00

 
18

,9
93

 
1.

3

S
tu

rg
eo

n 
H

ei
gh

ts
w

el
l n

ot
 li

ce
ns

ed
 

79
,4

64
**

 
5.

5*
*

G
oo

dw
in

no
 e

xp
iry

8,
63

7 
73

,5
42

 
5.

1

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
n/

a
-

36
,4

34
 

2.
5

* E
xc

ep
t f

or
 S

an
dy

 B
ay

, a
ll 

ot
he

r l
oc

at
io

ns
 w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 h

yd
ro

ge
ol

og
ic

al
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d
w

el
l l

ic
en

ci
ng

 to
 m

ee
t f

ut
ur

e 
w

at
er

 d
em

an
ds

**
 R

eq
ui

re
s 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
es

ts
 fo

r r
ad

io
nu

cl
id

es

29



R
eg

io
na

l C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns 20
 k

m

Ra
w

 W
at

er
 P

oi
nt

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 P

oi
nt

30



R
eg

io
na

l C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns

31



Lo
ca

tio
n

Tr
ea

tm
en

t  
N

ex
t S

te
ps

Pu
sk

w
as

ka
u 

W
TP

($
2.

8 
M

)
•

Hy
dr

og
eo

lo
gi

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

w
el

l w
at

er
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

lic
en

se
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n
•

Pi
lo

t t
es

tin
g 

of
 p

ro
po

se
d 

sc
he

m
e

G
oo

dw
in

 W
TP

 
Op

tio
n 

($
3.

3 
M

)

•
Hy

dr
og

eo
lo

gi
ca

l r
ev

ie
w

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
w

el
l w

at
er

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
io

n 
lic

en
se

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

•
Pi

lo
t t

es
tin

g 
of

 p
ro

po
se

d 
sc

he
m

e

G
oo

dw
in

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Op

tio
n 

($
2.

9 
M

)
•

~8
km

 fr
om

 D
eb

ol
t

•
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
D

eb
ol

t a
s 

so
ur

ce
 (s

up
pl

y 
ca

pa
ci

ty
)

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y 
W

TP
($

0.
8 

M
)

•
Hy

dr
og

eo
lo

gi
ca

l r
ev

ie
w

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
w

el
l w

at
er

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
io

n 
lic

en
se

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

•
As

se
ss

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

em
an

d 
if 

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ei

gh
ts

 w
at

er
in

g 
po

in
t i

s 
cl

os
ed

St
ur

ge
on

 H
ts

. 
•

Co
ns

id
er

 s
up

pl
y 

fro
m

 S
an

dy
 B

ay
 (s

ug
ge

st
ed

) -
G

iv
en

 th
e 

pr
ox

im
ity

 to
 

Sa
nd

y 
Ba

y 
an

d 
po

or
 w

el
l w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y, 

co
ns

id
er

 c
lo

si
ng

 th
e 

w
el

l.
•

Or
 c

on
du

ct
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
te

st
s 

if 
W

TP
 is

 n
ee

de
d

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
W

TP
 

($
1.

9
M

)
•

Hy
dr

og
eo

lo
gi

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

w
el

l w
at

er
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

lic
en

se
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
($

4.
1 

M
)

~1
1

km
 to

 S
us

u 
Cr

.

•
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ex

ac
t l

oc
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 tr

uc
kf

ill
•

Re
vi

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 ru
ra

l r
es

id
en

ts
 (P

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ea
sy

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

(T
ow

n)
 W

TP
 th

an
 th

e 
M

D
’s

 w
at

er
 p

oi
nt

•
To

w
n 

of
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

as
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l s

ou
rc

e?

32



N
ex

t S
te

ps
Fi

na
liz

e 
Re

po
rt

Co
nf

irm
 th

e 
20

 k
m

 s
er

vi
ce

 ra
di

us
D

ev
el

op
 s

er
vi

ci
ng

 s
tra

te
gy

Cu
st

om
er

 s
ur

ve
y.

Pr
io

rit
iz

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
up

gr
ad

es
.

D
ev

el
op

 s
ta

gi
ng

 p
la

n 
an

d 
in

te
rim

 o
pt

io
ns

.

33



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: 2015 Planning and Development Year End Report 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING/PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT 
GM: INT PRESENTER: LL 

FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A. 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the 2015 Planning and Development Year End Report.  
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Planning and Development department is responsible for land use planning and general development services. 
The 2015 Planning and Development Year End Report is a summary of the development activities and trends from 
January 1st to December 31st, 2015.  
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
  
Disadvantages - N/A 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• 2015 Planning and Development Year End Report 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
34



Land Use Amendments 
All properties within the Municipal District have a 
land use designation (zoning). A Land Use 
Amendment is a request to rezone a property 
from one land use District to another land use 
District. It requires an amendment to the 
Municipal District of Greenview’s Land Use Bylaw. 

In 2015, the Planning and Development 
department received 18 Land Use Amendment 
applications, the same as in 2014. 

Greenview, Alberta  1 

2015

18

GRANDE CACHE - WARD 1 0

LITTLE SMOKY - WARD 2 0

VALLEYVIEW - WARD 3 4

SUNSET HOUSE/SWEAT HOUSE - WARD 4 0

NEW FISH CREEK - WARD 5 1

DEBOLT/PUSKWASKAU - WARD 6 3

CROOKED CREEK - WARD 7 5

GROVEDALE - WARD 8 5

Total 18

Applications Received

18
2014

2015

44

GRANDE CACHE - WARD 1 0

LITTLE SMOKY - WARD 2 3

VALLEYVIEW - WARD 3 5

SUNSET HOUSE/SWEAT HOUSE - WARD 4 5

NEW FISH CREEK - WARD 5 7

DEBOLT/PUSKWASKAU - WARD 6 12
CROOKED CREEK - WARD 7 8

GROVEDALE - WARD 8 4

Total 44

Applications Received

47
2014

Subdivisions 
 

A subdivision is dividing a single parcel of land into 
two or more parcels in order to obtain separate legal 
titles for each parcel. 

In 2015, the Planning and Development department 
received 44 Subdivision applications, compared to 47 
in 2014. 

Boundary Adjustment 
First Parcel Out 

Country Residential One 
Multi-Parcel 
Public Utility 
Recreation  

3

Type Applications Received 

8 
7 
2 
1 

Country Residential One 
Industrial 

Country Residential Two 
Recreation 

Type Applications Received 

Boundary Adjustment 1 
First Parcel Out  31 

Country Residential One 
Multi-Parcel 

Physical Severance 1 
2  Industrial 

Rural Commercial 2 

5

2

35



 
Business Licenses
Any person owning or operating a business within the 
municipality may obtain an annual Business License. 
This applies to all commercial and industrial 
establishments, as well home occupations. A Business 
License shows the public that the business meets the 
municipality’s requirements and is permitted to 
operate within the Municipal District of Greenview. 

In 2015, the Planning and Development department 
received 11 new Business License applications, 
compared to 45 in 2014. 

 
 

 2

2015

86

GRANDE CACHE - WARD 1 12

LITTLE SMOKY - WARD 2 31

VALLEYVIEW - WARD 3 0

SUNSETHOUSE/SWEATHOUSE - WARD 4 0

NEW FISH CREEK - WARD 5 0
DEBOLT/PUSKWASKAU - WARD 6 1

CROOKED CREEK - WARD 7 9

GROVEDALE - WARD 8 33

Total 86

Notifications Received

36
2014

2015

11

GRANDE CACHE - WARD 1 0

LITTLE SMOKY - WARD 2 0

VALLEYVIEW - WARD 3 5

SUNSETHOUSE/SWEATHOUSE - WARD 4 0

NEW FISH CREEK - WARD 5 0

DEBOLT/PUSKWASKAU - WARD 6 2

CROOKED CREEK - WARD 7 3

GROVEDALE - WARD 8 1

Total 11

Applications Received

45
2014

Referral Notifications 
 

Referral Notifications are received from Alberta 
Environment and Parks when an individual or 
company applies for a Lease on Public Land within the 
Municipal District.  

In 2015, the Planning and Development department 
received 86 Referral Notifications, compared to 36 in 
2014. 

Type Applications Received 

Commercial 3 
Industrial 1 

Major Home Occupation 4 
Minor Home Occupation 1 

Small Scale Industrial Pursuit 1 
Recreation 1 

36



Development Permits by Month

282 
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR 2015

Development Permits 
 
A Development Permit approves the use of a site as well as the size and location of any buildings or 
structures. This ensures that the proposed development conforms to the requirements in the Land Use Bylaw 
for that specific district.   

In 2015, the Planning and Development department received 282 Development Permit applications 
with a total estimated project cost of $1,011,179,427.00, compared to 298 with a total estimated 
project cost of $509,561,842.16 in 2014.

3 

Development Permits by Ward 

 
 
 
 
 

Type Total Permits 
Received 

Residential 104 
Commercial 25 

Industrial 153 

Total Estimated Project 
Cost 

$36,766,606.00 
$1,002,358.00

$973,410,463.00
TOTAL 282 $1,011,179,427.00 

37



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Greenview Community Hall Water Consumption 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GC 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & 

PLANNING/ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
GM: GG PRESENTER: GC 

FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A.  
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council give direction to administration whether to invoice all Community Halls for water usage. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
In an effort to bring some continuity to how each Community Hall receives or is invoiced for potable water, 
administration has listed below the differences of the process throughout all the Greenview community halls. 
Greenview currently supplies Sunset House, Sweathouse, and Newfish Creek Community Halls with potable water at 
no cost to the Community Association.  
 
The Little Smoky Community Hall has an underground holding tank that is periodically filled at the associations own 
cost. They currently receive grant funding from Greenview for water supply. The community hall in Little Smoky will 
have a metered water connection to the new water distribution system in 2016. 
 
The Grovedale Community Hall maintains their own individual wells with the expectation of a metered water 
connection to the new water distribution system within Grovedale in the near future. 
 
The DeBolt Community Center has a metered water service connection connected to the water distribution system 
and is invoiced monthly for potable water at $4.00per cu3/meter.   
 
The Grande Cache Sub-Office/ Eagles Nest Hall is invoiced for water usage every three monthly by the Town of Grande 
Cache. Greenview subsidizes the cost of the community hall water usage.  
 
Administration will be installing meters at all community halls for general data collection of water usage and 
Greenview’s records of water production. Which would allow for accurate invoicing if needed. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
38



 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 

 
Options – Council may choose to invoice all community halls for their respective water usage. 

            Council may choose to provide water and subsidize the cost to all the Community Halls. 
            Council may choose to subsidize only a portion of the community halls water usage. 
 

Benefits – Equal and consistent billing of utilities throughout Greenview.  
  
Disadvantages – Inconsistent billing of utility services provided. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
None.  

2      
39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Grande Cache Community High School 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) –N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept the request from the Grande Cache Community High School for a Donated 4x4 Truck 
as information 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Grande Cache Community High School Elite Program is an in-depth vocational education program that has been 
running in the Grande Cache community for the last 25 years. The trade’s education class focuses on 5 main areas: 
Automotives, Welding, Sheet Metal, Machining and Electrical. The grade 11 and 12 Elite students participate in real 
world job training through bi-monthly job placements in partnership with industry. 
 
The existing aging vehicle is utilized extensively in doing work experience check-ins as well as transporting waste 
materials to the disposal site etc. The group is requesting that Greenview donate a newer truck to the Grande Cache 
Community High School for their usage in the E.L.I.T.E Program. 
 
Administration is recommending that the request be accepted as information only, as approving the donation may 
set a precedent for other similar requests. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council has the option to accept the request as information or approve the donation of a Greenview surplus 
truck. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of accepting the request as information is that there will not be a precedent set as to address 
similar requests. 
  

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
49



 
Disadvantages – The disadvantage of accepting the request as information only is that the school will have to source 
other avenues for replacing there vehicle. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
Administration is recommending that if council chooses to approve the donation of a surplus Greenview truck that 
the salvage value be expensed to the Miscellaneous Community Services budget with an offsetting revenue credited 
to the Vehicle/ Equipment replacement reserve account. Greenview operations department advised that there is a 
2011 ¾ ton vehicle scheduled for surplus with an estimated value of $13000. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Letter for donation from the Grande Cache Community High School 

2      
50



51



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Salvaging and Scavenging Policy 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GC 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & 

PLANNING/ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
GM: GG PRESENTER: GC 

FILE NO./LEGAL: Policy 1022   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) –N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That Council approve proposed policy 1022 which will replace existing policy 1022.  
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Proposed changes are to update the existing policy to include the new “Take It or Leave It” building and associated 
procedures. 
 
The existing Salvaging and Scavenging policy refers to the designated area in select Greenview landfills and transfer 
stations where salvageable material is placed for public salvaging as “Free Zone” and it should be defined as “Take it 
or Leave It”. There is also no policy in place for the amount of time an item can stay on site before being disposed of. 
This would be corrected by implementing the Intake sticker/tag that has been designed to record both the intake 
date and the disposal date. 
 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council may choose to accept the proposed changes.  
                   Council may choose to not accept the changes. 
                   Council may choose to make additional changes. 
 
Benefits – A consistent handling of reusable materials brought into Greenview’s transfer stations while continuing to 
disallow random, unallowable scavenging throughout the site. 
  
Disadvantages – No unforeseen disadvantages expected. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
52



 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
• Original Policy No. 1022 
• Proposed updated Policy 

2      
53



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Employees – on-duty, paid staff and contractors of Greenview who enter any Greenview facilities 
during hours of employment and operation 
 
Greenview Regional Landfill – a Greenview affiliated Landfill staffed/serviced by Greenview 
Employees 
 
Intake Sticker/Tag – a dated and brightly colored sticker/tag placed on the Salvageable Material by a 
Greenview Landfill and Transfer Station Employee at the time of arrival in the Take It Or Leave It 
 
Landfill – a regulated site for disposal of Waste in or on the ground by burial 
 
Non-salvageable Material – items of no perceived value or use to the Public (beds, clothes, foods, 
animals, dangerous goods) 
 
Public – citizens and off-duty Employees of Greenview  
 
Salvageable Material – items of perceived value or use to the Public (appliances, machinery, building 
supplies, hardware) 
 
Salvaging – the act of retrieving Salvageable Material from Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station 
facilities’ Take It Or Leave It 
 
Scavenging – the act of searching through Waste deposited in any of Greenview’s facilities 
 
Take It Or Leave It – a designated building in select Greenview Landfill and Transfer Station facilities 
where Salvageable Material is placed for Public Salvaging 
 
Transfer Station – a multi-purpose facility consisting of solid waste, recyclable material, and 
household hazardous waste collection depots 
 
Waste – any materials deposited in Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station facilities in any area 
other than the Take It or Leave It 
 

Title:  Greenview Facilities: Salvaging & Scavenging – Policy 
 
Policy No:  
 
Effective Date:   
 
Motion Number:  
 
Supersedes Policy No: 1022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
Purpose:  To establish a policy and procedure for Employees and the Public to follow in regard to 
Salvaging and Scavenging in any of Greenview’s facilities. 
 

Policy No: 1022 
 Page 1 

54



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y POLICY 

 
1.  Scavenging is prohibited in all of Greenview’s facilities. 
 
2.  All Salvageable Material and Waste delivered to Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station 

facilities is the property of Greenview. 
 
3. All Salvageable Material deposited and located within Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer 

Station facilities’ Take It Or Leave It must be approved by a Greenview Landfill and Transfer 
Station Employee and have a visible, affixed Intake Sticker/Tag on it. 

 
4.  Salvageable Material deposited and located within Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station 

facilities’ Take It Or Leave It are for Public Salvaging. 
 
5.  Salvageable Material remaining in the Take It Or Leave It for 30 days, or sooner if space is 

limited, will be deemed Non-Salvageable and disposed of.  
 
PROCEDURE 
 
1.  Employees and the Public are permitted to deposit Salvageable Materials in Greenview’s 

Landfill and Transfer Station facilities’ Take It Or Leave It once it has been approved by a 
Greenview Employee and an Intake Sticker/Tag has been placed on it. 

 
2.  Off-duty Employees and the Public are permitted to retrieve Salvageable Material from the 

Take It Or Leave It only during regular business hours. 
 
3.  At Greenview’s discretion, items placed in the Take It Or Leave It may be deemed as waste 

and treated accordingly. 
 
4. Salvageable Material remaining in the Take It Or Leave It for 30 days, or sooner if space is 

limited, will be deemed Non-Salvageable and disposed of. 
 
APPENDIX 
 
1.  Greenview Landfills and Transfer Stations: Take It Or Leave It Salvageable Item – Sticker/Tag 
 
2. Greenview Landfills and Transfer Stations: Take It Or Leave It Salvageable Item – Signage 
 

Policy No: 1022 
 Page 2 

55



CURRENT

 

Policy No: 1022 
 Page 1 

P
 O

 L
 I

 C
 Y

 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Employees – on-duty, paid staff and contractors of Greenview who enter any Greenview facilities 
during hours of employment and operation 
 
Free Zone – a designated area in select Greenview Landfill and Transfer Station facilities where 
Salvageable Material is placed for Public Salvaging 
 
Greenview Regional Landfill – a Greenview affiliated Landfill staffed/serviced by Greenview 
Employees 
 
Landfill – a regulated site for disposal of Waste in or on the ground by burial 
 
Public – citizens and off-duty Employees of Greenview  
 
Salvageable Material – items of perceived value or use to the Public 
 
Salvaging – the act of retrieving Salvageable Material from Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station 
facilities’ Free Zone 
 
Scavenging – the act of searching through Waste deposited in any of Greenview’s facilities 
 
Transfer Station – a multi-purpose facility consisting of solid waste, recyclable material, and 
household hazardous waste collection depots 
 
Waste – any materials deposited in Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station facilities in any area 
other than the Free Zone 
 
POLICY 
 
1.  Scavenging is prohibited in all of Greenview’s facilities. 
 
2.  All Salvageable Material and Waste delivered to Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station 

facilities is the property of Greenview. 

Title:  Greenview Facilities: Salvaging & Scavenging – Policy 
 
Policy No: 1022 
 
Effective Date: July 22, 2015  
 
Motion Number: 15.07.348 
 
Supersedes Policy No: (None)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
Purpose:  To establish a policy and procedure for Employees and the Public to follow in regard to 
Salvaging and Scavenging in any of Greenview’s facilities. 
 

56



CURRENT

 

Policy No: 1022 
 Page 2 

P
 O

 L
 I

 C
 Y

 3.  Salvageable Material deposited and located within Greenview’s Landfill and Transfer Station 
facilities’ Free Zone are for Public Salvaging. 

 
PROCEDURE 
 
1.  Employees and the Public are permitted to deposit Salvageable Materials in Greenview’s 

Landfill and Transfer Station facilities’ Free Zone. 
 
2.  Off-duty Employees and the Public are permitted to retrieve Salvageable Material from the 

Free Zone. 
 
3.  At Greenview’s discretion, items placed in the Free Zone may be deemed as waste and treated 

accordingly. 

 
 
 
 

57



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Equipment and Vehicle Replacement Policy No. 4006 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GM 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING/OPERATIONS GM: GG PRESENTER: GM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Policy No.: 4006 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve the proposed policy No. 4006 which will replace existing policy No. 4006. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
During the review of this policy, recommendations have been put forward regarding the replacement timeframe for 
the following items: 
 
Loaders: are extensively used all year round. These loaders are replaced every 10 yrs or 10,000 hrs. By adhering to 
the previous policy the auction value is diminished to a minimum amount and maintenance costs are increased yearly. 
The warranty on loaders is 1 yr/2,500 hrs and 5 yrs/6,000 hrs on the powertrain component.  
“Recommend that loaders be reduced to 8 yrs and/or 7,500 hrs.” 
 
Tractors: replacement schedule is every two years. The present policy states 10,000 hrs. By trading the tractors every 
2 years we lose 33% of the value and only accumulate 3,000 hrs. It is unknown what the trade-in value would be after 
6,000 hrs, I would suspect that it would be around 50%. The warranty is presently 2 yrs or 2,000 hrs. 
“Recommend tractors be reduced to 6,000 hrs.” 
 
Light/Medium Duty Trucks: Greenview presently auctions off these vehicle every 5 yrs or 150,000 km. Over the last 
two years many of Greenview’s trucks have reached the 5 yrs limit but the mileage on several of these vehicles has 
been under 100,000 km’s. Auction prices range between $12,500 and $15,000 minus commission of approximately 
11%. Vehicles 7 yrs old with mileage under 150,000 km’s receive an auction price range of $11,000 to $13,000. Due 
to low mileage our maintenance costs have been minimal. These vehicles carry a 3 yrs/60,000 km warranty.  
“Recommend light/medium duty trucks be increased to 7 yrs and/or 150,000 km’s.” 
 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
58



 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council could choose to accept all or some of the following recommendations. 
      Council could choose to leave the Policy as written. 
 
Benefits – If accepted the savings over a two year period would amount to approximately $800,000. 
  
Disadvantages – Greenview may not be receiving the best value out of the equipment when being auctioned or the 
best usage. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
- Policy No. 4006 
- Proposed Policy 

2      
59



 P O
 L I C Y 

Title: EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 
 
Policy No: 4006 
 
Approval: Council 
 
Effective Date:  February 24, 2015 
 
Revision Date: January 28, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
 
Policy Statement: The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (Greenview) requires  equipment 
and vehicles to operate the services provided, and shall ensure funds are available in the future 
to replace the equipment and vehicles by establishing an exclusive capital reserve fund. 
 
 
Purpose: The purpose of the policy is to establish a capital reserve fund for the purpose of 
replacing capital equipment and vehicles for the Municipality's operations. 
 
 
Principles:  

1. Administration will recommend the type of equipment and vehicle(s) that will be 
required to be replaced on a regular basis, to ensure the services of the Municipality 
are provided as directed by Council. 
 

2. Administration will establish a Capital Reserve Replacement rate, taking into 
consideration the life span of the equipment and vehicle(s) and the estimated 
replacement cost. 

 
3. Equipment and Vehicle Reserve Replacement charges will be transferred to a capital 

reserve fund for equipment and vehicle replacement. 
 
4. Interest earned from the vehicle and equipment reserve will be allocated to the 

reserve at year end. 
 
5. Council shall authorize the transfer of funds to and from the reserve. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Policy 4006, Effective February 24, 2015 Page 1 

60



 P O
 L I C Y 

 
 
Approved:    15.02.094 

 
6. Vehicle and/or equipment will be evaluated for replacement based on the date of 

delivery to Greenview and the following criteria: 
 

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT TYPE TIME IN SERVICE 
Light/Medium Duty Vehicles 5 years / 150,000 kms 
Medium Duty Diesel Vehicles 5 years / 300,000 kms 
Heavy Duty Vehicles 10 years / 300,000 kms 
Graders 5 years / 7,500 hours 
Loaders 10 years / 10,000 hours 
Backhoes 5 years / 5,000 hours 
Track Excavators 6,000 hours 
ATV’s 10 years 
Tractors 10,000 hours 
Mowers Condition 
Fire Trucks 15 years 
Rescue Vans 10 years 
Water Tankers 15 years 

 Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 15 years 
Breathing Air Compressors 20 years 
Thermal Imaging Cameras 10 years 
Lift Stations Condition 
Water Pumps Condition 
UTV’s 15 years 

 
 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Policy 4006, Effective February 24, 2015 Page 2 

61



 P O
 L I C Y 

Title: EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 
 
Policy No:  
 
Effective Date:  
 
Motion Number: 
 
Supersedes Policy No: 4006 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
 
Policy Statement: The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (Greenview) requires  equipment 
and vehicles to operate the services provided, and shall ensure funds are available in the future 
to replace the equipment and vehicles by establishing an exclusive capital reserve fund. 
 
 
Purpose: The purpose of the policy is to establish a capital reserve fund for the purpose of 
replacing capital equipment and vehicles for the Municipality's operations. 
 
 
Principles:  

1. Administration will recommend the type of equipment and vehicle(s) that will be 
required to be replaced on a regular basis, to ensure the services of the Municipality 
are provided as directed by Council. 
 

2. Administration will establish a Capital Reserve Replacement rate, taking into 
consideration the life span of the equipment and vehicle(s) and the estimated 
replacement cost. 

 
3. Equipment and Vehicle Reserve Replacement charges will be transferred to a capital 

reserve fund for equipment and vehicle replacement. 
 
4. Interest earned from the vehicle and equipment reserve will be allocated to the 

reserve at year end. 
 
5. Council shall authorize the transfer of funds to and from the reserve. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Policy 4006, Effective February 24, 2015 Page 1 

62



 P O
 L I C Y 

 
 
Approved:    15.02.094 

 
6. Vehicle and/or equipment will be evaluated for replacement based on the date of 

delivery to Greenview and the following criteria: 
 

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT TYPE TIME IN SERVICE 
(years/kms/engine hours/condition) 

Light/Medium Duty Vehicles 7 years / 150,000 kms 
Medium Duty Diesel Vehicles 5 years / 300,000 kms 
Heavy Duty Vehicles 10 years / 300,000 kms 
Graders 5 years / 7,500 hours 
Loaders 8 years / 7,500 hours 
Backhoes 5 years / 5,000 hours 
Track Excavators 6,000 hours 
ATV’s 10 years 
Tractors 6,000 hours 
Mowers Condition 
Fire Trucks 15 years 
Rescue Vans 10 years 
Water Tankers 15 years 

 Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 15 years 
Breathing Air Compressors 20 years 
Thermal Imaging Cameras 10 years 
Lift Stations Condition 
Water Pumps Condition 
UTV’s 15 years 

 
 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Policy 4006, Effective February 24, 2015 Page 2 

63



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Wastewater Lagoon Access Policy 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GC 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & 

PLANNING/ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
GM: GG PRESENTER: GC 

FILE NO./LEGAL: EES 18   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – Code of Practice for Wastewater Treatment Systems consisting of Lagoons 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) –EES18 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The Council approve Policy No. 4007 which will replace the existing Policy EES 18.  
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The proposed policy is intended to update the existing policy so as to ensure accountability by users for the amounts 
and types of sanitary sewage being disposed of in Greenview’s wastewater lagoons. 
 
Currently, once haulers are approved by Greenview to use our lagoons sites they are given a key and have access to 
the sites 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The agreement states that a hauler must have a manifest submitted to 
administration by month’s end.  It appears a large percentage of companies are failing to comply with the agreement.  
 
To confirm that these issues are happening, the Manager of Environmental Services installed a camera at the 
Grovedale Lagoon recently, and it has recorded several trucks on site that have not submitted a manifest at month’s 
end.  The proposed changes to the current policy are to provide a more defined policy with procedures for the proper 
disposal of septage at the Greenview lagoons.  
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council may choose to accept the proposed changes, make additional changes, or may leave the policy as 
is. 
 
Benefits – More control over Greenview’s lagoon access and to minimize potential misuse and contamination. 
  
Disadvantages – No disadvantages for the MDGV expected. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
64



 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• New Policy 4007 
• Proposed update EES18.  

2      
65



CURRENT

 

 

 

 

 
M. D. OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

 
POLICY & PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Section: 
 
ENGINEERING & 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES 

  
POLICY NUMBER:   EES 18 

 

POLICY TITLE: WASTEWATER LAGOON ACCESS Page 1 of 1 

 

Date Adopted by Council / Motion Number:  11.10.554 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

This policy is intended to provide access control to Municipal Wastewater Lagoons used by the public for the 

purpose of discharging septage collected within the M.D. of Greenview in compliance with Alberta 

Environment Code of Practice provincial and federal requirements. 

 

POLICY: 

 

1. Activities at Municipal Wastewater Lagoons must be in compliance with code of practice and regulatory 

 requirements.  As a result, this policy establishes control over access to these facilities. 

 

2. All users of Greenview’s Municipal Wastewater Lagoons will be required to enter into a Sewage 

 Dumping Agreement to ensure that disposal activities are controlled, monitored, and in compliance with 

 applicable regulations. 

 

3. Prior to any dumping all users must contact the Municipality to confirm the nature of activities and 

 verify that a current agreement is in place. 

 

4. Any company or person violating these current regulations will be held liable for any damages caused 

 by any illegal activities carried out at these septage dumping sites. 

 

5. The company or person discharging septage will send a monthly activity report (faxed, emailed or 

 mailed) to the Municipality for review. 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  (Original signed copy on file)                      ________________________________________ 

REEVE   C.A.O. 

 

66



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Hauler – Any commercial or civilian based equipment hauling sewage to a Greenview Lagoon  
 
Sewage Generator – Any commercial or civilian based generators of sewage which is taken to a 
Greenview Lagoon 
 
POLICY 
 
1.  Activities at Municipal Wastewater Lagoons must be in compliance with Federal, Provincial 

and Municipal Codes of Practice and regulatory requirements. As a result, this policy 
establishes control over access to these facilities. 

 
2. All users of Greenview’s Municipal Wastewater Lagoons will be required to enter into a 

Sewage Dumping Agreement to ensure that disposal activities are controlled, monitored, and 
in compliance with applicable regulations. 

 
3. Any Hauler or Sewage Generator violating these regulations will be held liable for damages 

caused  by any illegal activities carried out at these septage dumping sites. 
 
4. Call-Ins to Greenview’s “Utilities On Call” (780-552-4825) are required for EVERY visit prior to:  
 4.1 Greenview Lagoon Site Entry 
 4.2 Unloading Sewage 
 4.3 Additional Information to be provided includes: 
  4.3.1 Time 
  4.3.2 Date 
  4.3.3 Site Location 
  4.3.4 Hauler Name and Contact Information 
  4.3.5 Sewage Generator and Contact Information 
  4.3.6 Volume 
 
 
 

Title: Wastewater Lagoon Access 
 
Policy No:  
 
Effective Date:   
 
Motion Number:  
 
Supersedes Policy No: EES 18  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
Purpose:  This policy is intended to provide access control to Greenview Wastewater Lagoons 
used by the public for the purpose of discharging septage collected within Greenview in 
compliance with the Provincial Environment Code of Practice and Federal requirements. 
 

Policy No:  
 Page 1 

67



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 5. Any Hauler or Sewage Generator found on a Greenview Lagoon site without calling “Utilities 

On Call” prior to dumping will be subject to: 
 5.1 A warning letter on first offence 
 5.2 A $500 fine on second offence 
 5.3 A $1000 fine on third offence and will be barred from all Greenview Lagoon sites 
 
 
PROCEDURE 
 
1. Prior to any dumping all users must contact the Municipality to confirm the nature of activities 

and verify that a current agreement is in place. 
 
2.  The Hauler or Sewage Generator discharging septage will send a monthly manifest (faxed, 

emailed or mailed) to Greenview for review within 30 days. 
 
3.  Call-Ins to Greenview’s “Utilities On Call” (780-552-4825) are required for EVERY visit prior to:  
 3.1 Greenview Lagoon Site Entry 
 3.2 Unloading Sewage 
 3.3 Additional Information to be provided includes: 
  3.3.1 Time 
  3.3.2 Date 
  3.3.3 Site Location 
  3.3.4 Hauler Name and Contact Information 
  3.3.5 Sewage Generator and Contact Information 
  3.3.6 Volume  
 
4. Any Hauler or Sewage Generator found on a Greenview Lagoon site without calling “Utilities 

On Call” prior to dumping will be subject to: 
 4.1 A warning letter on first offence 
 4.2 A $500 fine on second offence 
 4.3 A $1000 fine on third offence and will be barred from all Greenview Lagoon sites 
 

Policy No:  
 Page 2 

68



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Policy change for Road Use Agreements 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GM 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING/OPERATIONS GM: GG PRESENTER: GM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Policy No.: PW 21 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the proposed Policy No. 4008 which will replace the existing Policy PW 21. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL 
 
This policy change is to bring Greenview’s positions identified in the original policy up to date. Positions such as 
Infrastructure Coordinator and Superintendent of Public Works no longer exist in Greenview’s organization chart and 
to add Greenview to the name Municipal District when used. None of the changes specified would change the intent 
or meaning of the Policy No. PW 21. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options. – Council could accept the recommended revisions. 
 
Benefits – By accepting the changes this will bring Greenview’s policy up-to-date to reflect the current organizational 
titles. 
  
Disadvantages – None. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
69



 
- Policy No.PW 21 
- Proposed Policy 4008 

2      
70



CURRENT

 

 
M. D. OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

 
POLICY & PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Section: 
 
PUBLIC WORKS 

 
POLICY NUMBER:  PW 21 

 

POLICY TITLE: ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT Page 1 of 1 

 

Date Adopted by Council / Motion Number:      06.02.97   

 

 

PURPOSE: 
 
To develop guidelines and procedures for road use by individuals or companies having extensive or continuous 
haul projects. 
 
POLICY: 

 

To allow individuals or companies the opportunity to use Municipal District roadways for the purpose of 

hauling equipment, materials or loads. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1.0 Road users must obtain the prior approval of the Infrastructure Coordinator and must enter into a Road 

Maintenance Agreement with the Municipal District. 

 

2.0 Applicants must complete a RDS (Road Data Services) Move Sheet (Permit) for each move. 

 

3.0 Prior to and upon completion of the haul, the Infrastructure Coordinator or his/her designate, may hold 

an on-site inspection to ensure the conditions as outlined in the Road Maintenance Agreement have been 

adhered to. 

 
4.0 Any requests which may be deemed unusual by the Infrastructure Coordinator shall be brought to 

Council for approval. 

 

5.0 The Infrastructure Coordinator shall report all road damages to the Superintendent of Public Works. 

 

6.0 The Superintendent of Public Works shall inform Council of any road damage charges prior to 

invoicing. 

 

7.0 Staff will attempt to take photographs of all inspection findings. 

 

  

 

 

 

(Original signed copy on file)           ________________________________________ 

REEVE   C.A.O. 
 

71



72



73



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Letters of Support Policy  
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: DM 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve Policy #8003 - Letters of Support Policy, as presented.  
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Policy Review Committee recently approved draft Policy #8003 – Letter of Support and recommended that 
Council approve the policy as presented.   
 
The Letter of Support Policy will be implemented as a means of streamlining the administrative procedure upon 
dealing with requests of support from non-profit organizations or groups.  Presently requests for letters of support 
are forwarded to Council by way of the Request for Decision process and require a Council motion for authorization.  
Administration is recommending that if the letter of support request meets Greenview’s criteria, administration will 
be authorized to approve the request and notify Council of the action.   
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council has the option to approve or deny the Letters of Support policy as presented, or alter the policy. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of implementing Policy #8003 – Letters of Support is that the letters of support can be 
submitted to the non-profit organizations in a timely manner. 
  
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages to approving Policy #8003 - Letters of Support Policy as 
presented. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
74



 
N/A 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Policy #8003 – Letters of Support  

2      
75



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Community‐Recognized Non‐Profit Organization (NPO) – Greenview‐based organizations (may 
include but are not limited to: school, sports, youth, and seniors groups) with an identified non‐profit 
mission, operation or purpose and are commonly or traditionally known in/to the community 
 
Letter of Support – A written document provided by Greenview’s Administration to a NPO which 
recognizes the merit of the NPO’s respective initiative and may be used elsewhere by the NPO for 
requesting financial assistance, goods or services. 
 
POLICY 
 
1. Greenview will accept and consider requests for a Letter of Support from NPO which is seeking 

written support of their respective initiative. 
 

2. Greenview will provide a Letter of Support to a NPO which has identified why they are applying 
for assistance elsewhere, as well as how, when, where and what it will contribute to community‐
betterment.  
 

3. Greenview may choose not to provide a Letter of Support to a NPO which has not identified the 
aforementioned criteria.  

 
PROCEDURE 
 
1. A NPO request for a Letter of Support will be received and reviewed by Greenview on a first come 

first serve basis. 
 

2. Upon receipt of a request for a Letter of Support, Greenview will evaluate the application on the 
basis of who, what, when, where, why and how the initiative will contribute to community‐
betterment.  
 
 

Title: Letters of Support Policy 
 
Policy No: 8003 
 
Effective Date:   
 
Motion Number:  
 
Supersedes Policy No: (None)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
Purpose: The purpose of the Letters of Support Policy is to establish a fair policy and consistent 
procedure for Greenview’s Administration to follow while providing Community‐Recognized Non‐
Profit Organizations (NPO) with an opportunity to apply for a Letter of Support, in which 
Greenview’s Administration recognizes the merit of the NPO’s respective initiative. 
 

Policy No:  
 Page 1 

76



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 3. Providing these conditions have been met, Greenview will provide the NPO with a Letter of 

Support for their future use. 
 

4. Greenview Administration will provide Council with a copy of the Letter of Support at the next 
Council Meeting for their information.  

Policy No:  
 Page 2 

77



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Reallocate Remaining 2014 Budgeted Funds to 2015 and 2016  
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: DD 
DEPARTMENT: CORPORATE SERVICES/FINANCE GM: RO PRESENTER: RO 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – MGA Section 248 (1) A municipality may only make an expenditure that is (a) included in an 
operating budget, interim operating budget or capital budget or otherwise authorized by Council. 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the reallocation of $150,000 from Water Reserves to the 2015 New Fish Creek, 
Sunset House and Sweathouse Water Points capital budgets.  
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
This past week Administration was approached by the Manager of Environmental Services, Gary Couch, regarding the 
need to pay the latest invoice for the three water point projects noted in the motion. However, according to the 
current financial reports, which are accurate, there isn’t sufficient funding available to cover the expenditure.  
 
After discussion with our CAO regarding the fact that this was a tendered project and should be within budget; the 
2014 project contract and the 2014/2015 budgets and expenditures were reconciled. All was within the allocated 
funding. But during this process a difference was identified in the monthly budget to actual reports, provided by our 
Financial Reporting Manager, for these three projects since July 2014.  
 
The initial combined budget for these projects was $1,620,000. Motion 14.02.75 was carried on February 11, 2014, 
approving the allocation of additional $798,444; bringing the combined 2014 budget to $2,418,444. The June 2014 
budget to actual report did include the extra $798,444 that Council allocated. However, the budget to actual reports 
from July to December 2014 did not include the approved additional funds. Thus, the 2014 December report shows 
a balance of $244,882 to carry over from 2014 to 2015. 
 
Unfortunately, the 2014 balance of $512,328 that should have been carried over to 2015 remained unnoticed due to 
this error in the reports from July to December 2014. However, these funds went to the Water Reserves at the end 
of 2014. After discussing this matter with the Manager of Environmental Services, Administration understands that 
the $150,000 should be sufficient funding to cover the completion of these three 2015 projects. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
78



 
 
Administration wishes to apologize with Council for the errors in these reports and respectfully request approval to 
transfer $150,000 from Water Reserves to the 2015 budget for the completion of these three water point projects. 
 
In summary, funding originally approved for the project was accidentally transferred to Reserves. The 
recommendation is to bring this funding back into the budget in order to pay existing invoices and is not a request for 
additional funding. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council may choose to deny Administration’s request. This is not recommended due to the need to 
successfully complete the water points and pay the contractor/supplier invoices.  
 
Benefits – The benefits of Council approving Administration’s request is to allow Administration to ensure that there 
is sufficient funding in the 2015 budget to cover the 2015 expenses for these projects. 
  
Disadvantages – None. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
Funding to be carried from the 2014 capital budget to the 2015 capital budget. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
None 

2      
79



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

CAO’s Report 

Function: CAO  
 
Date:  January 26, 2016 
 
Submitted by: Mike Haugen 
 
Linear Assessment/Taxation Meeting 
I attended a meeting consisting of several CAOs and Reeves from across the Province regarding 
linear assessment and taxation. At the meeting it was decided that there were some initiatives to 
pursue and that this would be done through the AAMDC zones. 
 
Towns re Linear Assessment  
At the time of writing I have submitted letters to the Towns of Valleyview and Fox Creek to ask that 
they consider writing to the Minister of Municipal Affairs regarding potential changes to linear 
taxation. Specifically that they state their support for the status quo as it allows our region to work 
locally for the betterment of the local population and any changes would restrict or eliminate the 
ability to partner. I will be contacting the Town of Grande Cache with the same request. 
 
Incident Command System 
Myself and approximately 19 other Greenview staff took part in Incident Command System (ICS) 
training. ICS is the system used to manage emergency or disaster events and the training was 
organized by Greenview’s Protective Services group as part of organizing and building the MD’s 
response capability. 
 
Meeting with Town of Grande Cache 
We have confirmed the evening of February 17th for a meeting with the Town of Grande Cache. This 
will take place during the Growing the North Conference. The main topic will likely be the Grande 
Cache Source Water Protection Plan which has been previously distributed to Council. The exact 
date and location of the meeting will be entered into Council’s calendars. 
 
AAMDC – RCMP Meeting 
Local RCMP have asked Greenview if we wish to meet with K Division at the AAMDC Spring 
Convention. These meetings are generally for discussion of issues that cannot be handled at the local 
level or are broader in context. At this time Administration has no issues that it is felt would 
necessitate a meeting with K Division but are seeking Council’s direction. 
 
Special Projects Coordinator 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
80



 

In addition to policy review, Mr. Barry has been working on a number of projects for different 
departments within Greenview. 
 
 
Upcoming Dates: 

Growing the North    February 17/18 
Tentative Strategic Planning   February 29th/March 1 
AAMDC Spring Convention   March 14th-16th  
 

2     CAO’s Report 
81


	2016 01 12 RC Minutes
	5.1 AER
	5.2 a FC for the Children
	5.2 b FCFTC proposal
	5.3 a RFD Water Point Viability Study
	5.3 b prs_water_pts_council_20160126
	MD of Greenview
	Presentation Outline
	Viability Study Locations
	Study Objective
	Water Treatment Objectives
	Design Criteria – Service Population
	Design Criteria – Water Needs
	Design Criteria – Water Needs
	Raw Water Availability
	Regional Considerations
	Regional Considerations
	Slide Number 12
	Next Steps

	8.1 a RFD Year End Report 2015 - Planning and Development
	8.1 b Year End Report 2015
	8.2 a RFD Greenview Community Hall Water Comsumption
	8.3
	8.4 a RFD Grande Cache Community High School Request
	8.4 b Grande Cache Community High School Truck Request
	8.5 a RFD Policy 1022
	8.5 b Proposed - Landfill & Transfer Station Scavenging Policy & Procedure - Free Zone Update
	8.5 c Existing - 1022 Greenview Facilities - Salvaging and Scavenging
	8.6 a RFD- Equipment and Vehicle Policy No. 4006
	8.6 b 4006 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement
	8.6 c Proposed Vehicle and Equipment Replacement - New Intervals
	8.7 a RFD Wastewater Lagoon Policy
	8.7 b Existing - Policy EES 18
	8.7 c Proposed - Updated Wastewater Lagoon Access Policy
	8.8 a RFD for Policy No. PW 21
	8.8 b PW 21 - Road Maintenance Agreement-Old Policy
	8.8 c Proposed Road Maintenance Agreement
	8.9 a RFD Policy 8003 - Letters of Support
	8.9 b Draft Letters of Support Policy
	8.10 a RFD Carryover 2014 FINAL VERSION
	CAO Report - Jan 26 16



